

My name is Sharona Merlin, a 35 years old, freelance product & graphic designer, graduated from Shenkar collage of design and engineering. I was born on june 9th 1983, which means I'm a gemini. I don't know much about astrology but according to the stars, "Gemini is adaptable, dexterous and can maneuver many things at once." And thus, I'm a mix of many things; I'm half moroccan and half polish. my mom is an interior designer, my dad was a computer and business man. My mom has 11 brothers and sisters; my dad had only one sibling. And as for me, I'm a dancer, a ski instructor, a designer and everything that is between. I try to do everything I can to increase my knowledge and experiences and use these in my designs. I am ambitious, hard working, a quick learner and posses excellent understanding skills (especially in computers)

CONTACT

www.sharonamerlin.com

• 4/4 Elkharizi st, Tel-Aviv

+972 (0) 524704473

sharonamerlin@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Rhinocores
Solidworks
Photoview rendering
3Dmax rendering
Mac and PC basics
Hand model making
Sketching

LANGUAGES

SHARONA MERLIN

Product & Graphic Designer



FORMAL EDUCATION

2013 - 2015

BACHLOR OF INDUSTRIAL DESIGN

SHENKAR COLLAGE

4 years Product design master degree at



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2015 - current

FOUNDER & DESIGNER

SKETCHA

- Industrial designer
- Graphic designer
- UI designer
- Jewelry designer
- Branding

2013 - 2015

PRODUCT DESIGNER

TAGA

- Industrial designer
- UI designer

2011 - 2013

PRODUCT DESIGNER

I2D

- Industrial designer

2010 - 2011

DESIGN INTERNSHIP

MORPH DESIGN STUDIO

4 months full time Morph is a product design studio located in London specialising in kitchenware and appliances.

Main clients include JosephJoseph and Jamie Oliver

2009

DESIGN TEACHER

MECHINA HABEINTCHUMIT

Teaching of drawing and creative thinking for the design preparatory program studio

2002-2004

MILITARY SERVICE

ISRAEL SECURITY OFFICE

1.9 years compulsory military service



EXHIBITION

2010

"Instrumenta" exhibition of the series "Ponderabilia" - SPOT in Poznan

2012

"The Material that Words are Made from" held in Tel Aviv

2016

"Euthopia" - London Design Biennale

2017

"Sound" - Holon Design Museum